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Ramsey, Annette

From: Lili Cobo {lili@orion-logistics.com]
Sent: ¥ednZ3day, September 30, 2009 8:38 AM
To: Ramsey, Annette P B
~rm - .
Cc: ‘Juan R. Cobo' ke S 1 |
Subject: Megatrans Logistics, Inc. / ~ 2 8 —
ubject: Megatrans Logistics, Inc. 55;1 o r—
wX ©
Good day Annette, me m
me % T
Thank you for your kind assistance over the phone. Per our conversation we negg:to §ﬁ_ange
Megatrans Logistics, Inc. principal address to the following address: B W
2129 NW 86" Avenue

Doral, FL. 33122

Our document number is PCBG00087148.

If you required any further information please don't hesitate to contact me. Also please confirm
once you have received this email.

Best regards,

"Your Glohal Logistics Partner”

Lili Cobo
Orion tnternational, Inc.

2129 N.W. 86 Avenue - Miami, FL 33122

Phone : 305-591-1138 Fax: 305-581-1139
e-mail : lili@orion-logistics.com

Ali business is undertaken subject to the Terms and Conditions of the National Custom Brokers & Forwarders
Association of America, Inc. {Revised 6/94)
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